



# JAUNITA MATHEW

## RESPIRATORY THERAPIST

Dedicated and responsible. Adequate knowledge of techniques and procedures with experience in all the advanced equipment and settings as a part of 1 year internship program at tertiary care hospital. Trained to provide safe and standard healthcare to patients with cardiopulmonary conditions. Well trained to handle utmost critical scenarios .

### PERSONAL DETAILS

**Date of Birth**  
26th September,2001

**Nationality**  
Indian

**Marital Status**  
Single

**Address**  
Vallikkalayil House,  
Unnakkavu P.O,  
Ranni, Kerala  
India  
Pin-689674

### CONTACT

7306200672  
jaunitamathew26@gmail.com

### WORK EXPERIENCES

#### KMCH COLLEGE OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES Respiratory Therapist Internship Program

- ✓ KMCH MAIN CENTER  
Emergency Care-Jan 2023- Feb 2023  
MICU, Ward, SICU: Feb 2023-Sep 2023
- ✓ KMCH MEDICAL COLLEGE  
ICU,ER,WARD,PFT,OPD: Oct2023-Jan2024

### EDUCATION

Bachelors of Science in  
Respiratory Therapy.  
KMCH College Of Allied  
Health Sciences,Coimbatore  
Dr M G R Medical University,  
Chennai

### RELEVANT COURSES

Attended CME/Workshop at  
"Ramachandra Rapid Review  
in Respiratory Care- 2023"

### SKILLS

#### HARD SKILLS

- Airway Assessment and Management
- Ventilator Management
- CPAP and BiPAP Management
- BLS and ALS
- Bronchoscopy and Tracheostomy assistance
- Intubation assistance and Extubation
- CXR Interpretation
- ABG Interpretation
- Transportation of critically ill patients
- Pulmonary function test
- Pulmonology OPD and physician assistance
- Cardiorespiratory and aerosol therapy

#### SOFT SKILL

- Critical thinking
- Observation
- Detail oriented
- Compassion
- Communication

### LANGUAGES

English

Malayalam

Tamil